
Information Bulletins are designed to provide our agents with information we think will help in 
managing their business or just being better title professionals, but which does not rise to the 
level of being an underwriting mandate and are not within the scope of the agency agreement. 

 

 
 
From:  WFG Florida Underwriting Department  
Date:  April 27, 2016  
To:  All Florida Agents of WFG National Title Insurance Company 
Bulletin No. FL2016-06  
Subject:  Data Call Reminder 

THE NEXT DATA CALL IS DUE NO LATER THAN MAY 31st, 2016 
 
This is a Reminder that the Data Call is an annual event.  You must file a Data Call every year by 
May 31.  So, the next Data Call is due no later than May 31st, 2016. 
 
As referenced in our prior Bulletins: 

 
1. The Data Call is mandatory for every title agency that had a Florida license in 2014 or 

acquired a Florida license thereafter (regardless of where physically located) and for 
every Florida-based, direct office of an insurer.  Lawyers and law firms are exempt, 
but an attorney-owned title agency must submit the Data Call.  Individual licensed 
agents (as distinguished from their agency) do not have to file.   
 

2. The data call must be filed electronically through the Office of Insurance 
Regulation’s (OIR) portal and Data Collection and Analysis Modules (DCAM) 
application.   It can be accessed at: https://apps8.fldfs.com/DCAM/Logon.aspx [Ctrl 
+ Click to follow link]. You will need your user name and password. 
 

3. The Florida Land Title Association has compiled a list of Frequently Asked Questions.  
Those FAQ’s are available online at: http://www.flta.org/page-1756945 [Ctrl + Click 
to follow link]. 
 

4. Prior to the due date of the original data call last year, Alan Fields produced some 
very detailed training modules on how to get ready for the Data Call.  While those 
training modules were designed to get you started with the data capture, they still 
provide useful information.  Those materials can be accessed at:  
https://wfgagent.com/webinars/ [Ctrl + Click to follow link].  After the WFG Agent 
site opens, you will need to scroll down to the 9th row of training modules to locate 
Alan’s data call webinars.  
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